
Subject: Fw: Coral!
From: Chris Ward <TJCW@uk.ibm.com>
Date: 11/21/18, 7:48 AM
To: tjcw@cantab.net

T J (Chris) Ward, IBM Research.
Scalable Data-Centric Computing - IBM Spectrum MPI
IBM United Kingdom Ltd., Hursley Park, Winchester,
Hants, SO21 2JN
011-44-1962-818679
LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/tjcward/
ResearchGate https://www.researchgate.net/profile
/Thomas_Ward16

IBM Research -- Data Centric Systems
IBM Supercomputer Marketing

IBM Branded Products IBM Branded Swag

UNIX in the Cloud - Find A Place Where There's Room To Grow, with the original Open Standard.
Free Trial Here Today

Protein Folding by Supercomputer - BlueMatter Molecular Dynamics package.

Data Tables - In-memory key-value store package.

Linux on Windows - Virtualisation package. On the Lighthouse !

----- Forwarded by Chris Ward/UK/IBM on 11/21/2018 07:47 AM -----

From:        Perry Schmidt/Dallas/IBM
To:        Spectrum-MPI-Dev@WWPDL
Cc:        Chris Ward/UK/IBM@IBMGB
Date:        11/20/2018 11:06 PM
Subject:        Fw: Coral!

Congrats guys - getting recognized all the way to the top!

(I was trying REALLY HARD to not login while on Thanksgiving break - went out to dinner w/ Tom
Liebsch and his lovely wife Colleen last night and he told me about this email from Ginny...said I
should login and check it out :)  

Regards,

Perry D. Schmidt
SW Development Manager
IBM Spectrum MPI

Phone: 1-720-349-4391
E-mail: pschmidt@us.ibm.com

1177 S Belt Line Rd
Coppell, TX 75019-4642

United States
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----- Forwarded by Perry Schmidt/Dallas/IBM on 11/20/2018 05:04 PM -----

From:        Wayne Howell/Armonk/IBM
To:        Akhtar Ali/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Allen Tran/Ontario/IBM@IBMCA, Amy S Purdy/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Andrew
Schram/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Angela Encizo/Tucson/IBM@IBMUS, Athanassios Francisco Sakkas/Brazil/IBM@IBMBR,
Benjamin Mashak/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Bill Hanson/Bethesda/IBM@IBMUS, Bill Hartner/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Carl A
Bender/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Carl Nilsen1/US/Contr/IBM@IBM, Charlie Burns/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Chris
Mann/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Cynthia Davis/Baltimore/IBM@IBMUS, Dan Dumarot/Watson/IBM@IBMUS, Dan
Eisenhauer/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Derwin Gavin/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Doyle McCoy/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Enci
Zhong/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Erich J Hauptli/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Felipe Knop/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Fernando
Pizzano/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Frank Novak/Watson/IBM@IBMUS, Gautam Shah/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Gregory
Ulsh/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Hina Mehta/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Jaime H Moreno/Watson/IBM@IBMUS, James Sexton/Watson
/IBM@IBMUS, Jay Pecce1/US/Contr/IBM@IBM, Jim Herring/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Jim Kahle/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Jin
Ma/Ontario/IBM@IBMCA, Kenneth J Sullivan/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Lisa Maurice/Burlington/IBM@IBMUS, Lyle
Gayne/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Lyle Hanrahan/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, M Woodyard/US/IBM@IBM, Mary Many/Austin
/IBM@IBMUS, Maryann Picone/Bethesda/IBM@IBMUS, Maureen Mullaney/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Micah Robison/Tucson
/IBM@IBMUS, Michael Fattu/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Michael Nealon/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Michael Rosenfield/Watson
/IBM@IBMUS, Mladen Karcic/Bethesda/IBM@IBMUS, Monica Aggarwal/India/IBM@IBMIN, Myhong Nguyenphu/Austin
/IBM@IBMUS, Nickolas Kortesis/Fishkill/IBM@IBMUS, Padmavathy Tamirisa/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Patricia L Massey/Houston
/IBM@IBMUS, Perry Schmidt/Dallas/IBM@IBMUS, Prashant Manikal1/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Qingda Wang/Ontario
/IBM@IBMCA, Rajesh Rengarajan/Fishkill/IBM@IBMUS, Rezaul Islam/Raleigh/IBM@IBMUS, Richard W Bishop/Austin
/IBM@IBMUS, Ron Arroyo/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Russel L Young/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Ryan T Paske/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS,
Sandra Woodward/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Stanley Graves/Dallas/IBM@IBMUS, Steve Duersch/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS,
Steven Roberts/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Theodore Hoover Jr/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Tom Liebsch/Sioux Falls/IBM@IBMUS,
Tuan Doan/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Victor Hu/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Wang Chen/Toronto/IBM@IBMCA, Wayne
Cross/Bethesda/IBM@IBMUS, William Buchanan/Raleigh/IBM@IBMUS, William Griemsmann/Hagerstown/IBM@IBMUS,
William Macey/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Yoonho Park/Watson/IBM@IBMUS, Janet Ellsworth/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Doris
Conti/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Carl Obert/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS
Cc:        Bob.Merkert@ibm.com, mccredie@us.ibm.com, Nancy Bohannan/US/IBM@IBM, Tory Johnson/Rochester
/IBM@IBMUS, Robert Edge Jr/Poughkeepsie/IBM@IBMUS, Jamie Thomas/Raleigh/IBM@IBMUS, John Acocella/Burlington
/IBM@IBMUS, Ken King/Somers/IBM@IBMUS, Calline K Sanchez/Armonk/IBM@IBMUS, Percy V Gilbert/Poughkeepsie
/IBM@IBMUS, Jack Hergenrother/Watson/IBM@IBMUS
Date:        11/16/2018 08:06 PM
Subject:        Fw: Coral!

Team

I want to share the feedback about you and your accomplishments are getting from our
leadership.

It's consistent... Great Job!

Regards,
Wayne

Wayne Howell
VP, Design and Engineering
IBM Systems
tel:  845 433 5360
email: waynehow@us.ibm.com
----- Forwarded by Wayne Howell/Armonk/IBM on 11/16/2018 08:52 PM -----
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From:        Ginni Rometty/Southfield/IBM
To:        Tom Rosamilia/Silicon Valley/IBM@IBMUS
Cc:        Wayne Howell/Armonk/IBM@IBMUS, John E Kelly III/Watson/IBM@IBMUS, Bob Picciano/Santa Teresa/IBM@IBMUS,
Arvind Krishna/Watson/IBM@IBMUS, Sam Gordy/Arlington/IBM@IBMUS, Nicholas P Rogers/Cincinnati/IBM@IBMUS, Bob
Merkert/US/IBM@IBM, Akhtar Ali/Austin/IBM@IBMUS, Jamie Thomas/Raleigh/IBM@IBMUS, John Acocella/Burlington
/IBM@IBMUS, Tory Johnson/Rochester/IBM@IBMUS, Doug Balog/San Jose/IBM@IBMUS, Ed Walsh/Boston/IBM@IBMUS,
Nancy Bohannan/US/IBM@IBM, Ken King/Endicott/IBM@IBMUS, Alex Gogh/Jericho/IBM@IBMUS, Michael Rosenfield/Watson
/IBM@IBMUS
Date:        11/16/2018 06:04 PM
Subject:        Re: Coral!

A great day for team Ibm - 4+ years of  very hard work - a perfect example of
what we are capable of doing.  Thanks to so many who worked their guts out on
this project.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 4:34 PM, Tom Rosamilia <tomro@us.ibm.com> wrote:

Outstanding team!  And what a team it is.  Extremely well done, I am very proud
of all of you.  

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 16, 2018, at 4:29 PM, Wayne Howell <waynehow@us.ibm.com> wrote:

Tom, John, Bob, Arvind,

Some good news!

Attached is a thank you note I just sent to the IBM team.

We just received the acceptance letter from the ORNL team for the Summit system. This
completes our CORAL compute and file system deliveries and acceptance at both LLNL and
ORNL.

I can't say enough good things about the entire IBM team that came together, across all parts of
the organization, worked with a focused intensity, and made this happen.

Our colleagues in the Federal team are ensuring that this final acceptance turns into IBM revenue
in very short order.

As expected, we have some remediation items to close with the labs, which we'll focus on
completing in 4Q. We'll not take our eye off the ball.
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Regards,
Wayne

Wayne Howell
VP, Design and Engineering
IBM Systems
tel: 845 433 5360
email: waynehow@us.ibm.com

Unless stated otherwise above:
IBM United Kingdom Limited - Registered in England and Wales with number 741598.
Registered office: PO Box 41, North Harbour, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3AU
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